May 10, 2023
Kimberly, D. Haug, Superintendent
New River Valley Regional Jail
108 Baker Road
Dublin, VA 24084

RFP Clarification: Food Services for New River Valley Regional Jail Authority
Dear Superintendent Haug,

Thank you for allowing us to ask clarifying questions regarding the food services RFP. Below, I have broken our questions down into categories to assist with answers. We look forward to your response that I am sure will help in providing solutions to address the needs of New River Valley Regional Jail.

Incarcerated Individual Meals:

1. What is the current population as well as the average monthly census for the last 3 months? See RFP
2. Are you able to provide the current menu used by Trinity?  No
a. Also, is Trinity utilizing any other menus (kosher, halal, etc.)? 
We currently offer a vegetarian diet for religious preference. There was an attempt at common fare but there wasn’t room or staff to support it. 
b. If so, may we have a copy of those menus?

3. Will a proposed menu that provides a weekly average of 2800 calories per day be acceptable?
See RFP and Related standards
4. Are you happy with your current menu?  Current menu meets standards
a. Are there any changes you would like to see?

5. Is milk required to be served or is a milk alternate acceptable? 
Currently using a breakfast beverage in lieu of milk. Combination is acceptable.
6. Are a certain number of milk or milk alternate servings required daily and/or weekly? Open for discussion
a. If so, how many?

7. Is mechanically separated chicken acceptable for use in mixed dishes or casseroles?
Open for discussion
8. Is soy acceptable for use in mixed dishes or casseroles?
Open for discussion
9. Are there any requirements for whole muscle meats to be served such as a chicken thighs/quarters, diced chicken, etc.? not currently but open for discussion
10. Is there a required number of daily and/or weekly fruit or vegetable servings? Consult Registered Dietician
a. If so, how many?

11. Is whole fruit permitted to be served? No
a. If so, which fruits are permissible?

12. As it relates to beverages, is there a preference between bulk or drink mix packets?
We currently use bulk drinks, but would like to explore the possibility of drink packets

13. Is a 2 hot meal and 1 cold meal per day menu pattern acceptable? (For example. cold breakfast, hot lunch, and hot dinner or hot breakfast, hot lunch, and cold dinner). 
Yes

14. Please confirm that 60 bag lunch meals are needed daily. This number is dependent upon court load and inmate workers
a. Are there any other bagged meals needed besides these?

15. What is the average number of medical diets served daily?  50 What types are typical? Cardiac Low fat /Low Sodium, Diabetic, High Protein(pregnancy), Lactose intolerant, Bland, Allergies
16. What is the average number of religious diets served daily? 40 – 45 What types are typical? Vegetarian is all that is offered
a. Are any pre-packaged meals being served and for what reasons? Not at this time.
b. What current meals or menus are provided for religious Kosher diets? Vegetarian 
c. Is a lacto-ovo vegetarian meal acceptable to use for Kosher meals? Open for discussion 
d. How many Kosher diet meals are currently provided daily? 0
17. How many meals, on a daily average, are served in disposable containers and for what purpose? No
18. In any situation where disposables will be required for the whole population, is the Authority amenable to reimbursing for the cost of disposables? Yes 
19. What is your current price per meal for incarcerated individual meal service? Vendor proprietary information
20. If you are on a sliding scale, please provide the sliding scale. Vendor proprietary information
21. Are you currently being charged separately for bag, religious, medical and any other meal type? No
a. If so, what are the per meal prices?

22. Can you provide copies of the last 3 months of Trinity invoices? No, these have proprietary information
23. What responsibilities, if any, do the officers have in meal delivery? Officers supervise inmates who serve meals from carts delivered from the kitchen
24. What type of carts are currently being used to transport meals? Insulated but not heated. 
25. Which holidays are currently being used for special meals? Christmas Thanksgiving Ramadan Passover
26. Do you currently use reusable cups and spoons/sporks for the incarcerated population? Yes 
a. Does everyone have their own cup and spoon/spork? Currently in the process of implementing this
b. If disposables are being used, who is responsible for the purchasing of those items? The food service provider purchases from their distributor
27. What are the hours of operation for the kitchen? Currently 05:00 – 16:00. 
28. What times are breakfast, lunch, and dinner served daily to incarcerated individuals? 08:00 – 12:00 – 18:30. 
29. How many Trinity employees do you believe are currently assigned to work in the food service operation? 6
30. The RFP states “The current food service vendor currently provides staffing to include one (1) food service manager and one (1) full-time and one (1) part-time employee assigned to staff dining. The New River Valley Regional Jail Authority provides five (5) full-time and one (1) seasonal part-time food service employees.” 

a. Is the statement accurate and if not, what are the correct current staffing levels and who provides those employees? This staffing that the Authority provides is at a minimum staffing in the form of inmate workers.
31. The RFP states “The offeror shall propose two staffing plans: I) Offeror provides the food service and employees for the implementation of the food service program and II) Offeror provides food service and staffing similar to our current staffing level in their proposal.”

a. If the staffing levels are no longer as suggested in the RFP, does the Authority have a different expectation as to how the staffing should be presented and proposed? Staffing proposed should reflect food service for all inmates 3 meals a day, 365 days of the year
32. How many inmate kitchen workers will be provided per shift? Does the Authority anticipate these levels to continue, or should we plan for a reduced number per shift?  See question 30
33. Would the Authority like to require that all Respondents only propose menus that will be used on day one of the operation and not just for bidding purposes? yes
34. Do the Meals on Wheels recipients receive the same meal as the jail menu? No
a. How are these meals being charged to the Authority and at what price per meal? The meals are not being charged to the Authority.
35. Are there any specific nutrition or product requirements for the Meals on Wheels menu that must be met? This must be discussed with Meals on Wheels/Community on Aging
Staff Dining:

1. Please confirm that there are currently 260 staff members working at the jail. Employee number averages between 200-260 
2. Does the staff currently pay for their meals, or they provided at no charge?  No Charge
a. What is the current price per meal the Authority pays per meal to Trinity? 
3. Do you have desirable days and hours are you anticipating staff meals to be made available? 7 days a week 11:00 -14:00, and 23:00 – 02:00.
a. What are the current operating hours of the staff dining program? 10:30 – 13:30 with meals provided in refrigeration for night shift. 
4. Can a current staff dining menu be provided for review?  No proprietary information
5. Are there any specific staff dining options that the Authority would like to see from each Respondent? The night shift dining to be staff by the food service provider
6. On a given day, how many staff members work and are in the facility on each shift?  

Day shift 80-100 – Night Shift 35-40
7. How many staff members are eligible to eat during each meal period per day? See question 6
a. Approximately how many do you estimate are actually eating per meal period now? Unknown 
b. Do you anticipate this number to go up if a better menu is provided? Unknown
8. Please clarify if incarcerated labor is allowed to prepare the meals. no
9. Please clarify if incarcerated labor is allowed to serve the meals.  no
10. Do staff have access to vending machines today? Yes 
a. What types of items are offered? Soft drinks and snacks
11. Can you provide pictures of the current staff dining space? Available for review if tour is requested 

12. How long are staff lunch breaks? 30 minutes
13. What type of equipment is available to cook staff meals in the dining room? Or is everything typically prepared in the production kitchen? Prepared in production kitchen open for review
14. How are staff meals tracked in the dining room today?  Unknown, Vendor responsibility
15. Are staff meals expected to be served on disposable or reusable and washable serviceware? Disposable
16. Will the selected Respondent have internet access in the staff dining room? Yes, authority reserves the right to monitor.
Other Questions:

1. What date does the Authority expect this contract to start and service to begin? Open for discussion no later that the first quarter of our fiscal year.
2. Can the food service provider put their equipment on the Authority network? Yes
a. If not, can the Authority segment a VLAN off their network that the provider can manage as our own? 

3. Is the current food service provider on their own network? no
a. If so, who is the internet provider?
4. What internet providers service are in the building? Citizens Broadband
5. The RFP states that the contractor will provide ServSafe certification and a 40-hour correspondence course in Correctional Food Service by the American Correctional Association.  All contracted employees must obtain the training within 90 days of hire. 

a. Would the Authority consider making the ServSafe certification mandatory for managers and food handling certification mandatory for hourly personnel? Refer back to RFP
6. Is there currently an online fresh food platform from which family & friends can purchase meals on now? No
a. If so, what is the annual dollar volume for online sales?

b. What is the annual commission dollars paid on the online food sales?

c. How involved is the Authority in menu approvals?

d. How often are online meals served? 

e. Are there any limits, restrictions, or special set-ups for online ordering we should know about?

7. Will the Authority allow inmates to order restaurant-quality food from their own trust fund? Yes
a. If so, will the Respondent be able to access the trust funds? No
b. If you have this option today, what is the annual dollar volume for this program? Currently not operational from current vendor
c. If you have this option today, what is the annual commission dollars paid on the food sales?

d. How often are meals served?
8. Please confirm the Respondent will not be responsible for the maintenance, repair, and replacement of any equipment within the kitchen, besides in cases of negligence. Currently the facility maintains all maintenance/replacement of equipment but is open to partnership suggestions.
9. When can deliveries be made during the week? Monday – Friday 0800-1500
